lFD) (FBI)

From: | lpo) (FBI)

To:

Sent: I_'I:Lmday_ac.m.beﬁo, 2015 8:08 AM
(FD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CVE speech

b5
b6
b7C

From: | I(FD) (FBD"

Dat.wMﬂ:m[%M (GMT-05:00)

To: 0) (FBD|

Subject: RE: CVE speech ?-'

- .

-------- Original messageé -------~

From: O) (FBD" |

Date: 10/19/2015 5:48 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: | (OPE) (FBD)" FD) (FBI)"

B 1 b6
Subject: CVE speech . b7C

All,

This has some good information ... from last week. May be able to borrow some things for the PAG. Thx.
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(FD) (FBI)

bé

kOPE) (FBI) x b7C

From: | ko) (FB1)

Sent: , 2015 3:22. PM
To: FD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Letter to Directory Comey
Attachments: FBl CVE Letter Final.pdf

FYSA. See below.

From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 3:21 PM
To| (CG) (FBD) [oyen[  |po) (FeD)
Subject: Lefter to Directory Comey
All,
Below are draft responses
b5
b6
b7cC
Thanks. .
Unit Chief i .
Director's Office, Office of Public Affairs FBI.gov & Internet Operations Unit
S
b5
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b5
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fom{ ____ ooyesny T T mommmmmmmmmmmmmm e

Ser.l"_Mandav_Qd:anr 26, 20151202000 b6
To DO) (FBI) (CG) (FB] (OPE) (FBI) (DO) (FBI) bTC
Subject: Fwd: Letter to Directory Comey ]

FYI.

From| |
Date: 10/26/2015 11:53 AM (GMT.05-00
To: [DO) (FBI)" n .
Cec: hNSIi) (FBI)" DO) (FBI)"

I
Subject: Letter to Directory Comey

Deal Iand .
b5

I hope all is well. : ‘ ’ b6
b7C

I'wanted to reach out as a follow-up to our meeting on Oct. 16.

Please find the letter attached, and ! look forward to hearing from you soon.

]
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